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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

PROJECT: 

RE: 

November 27, 2024 

Doris Furr 

Planholder 

Board of Water and Sewer Commissioners of the City of Mobile, Alabama 
MAWSS Kiosks 
GMC PROJECT NO. AMOB240029 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 4 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT: 

PLEASE PRINT RECIPIENT’S NAME, FIRM, AND DATE RECEIVED. 

THEN FAX BACK TO (251) 460-4423 or EMAIL doris.furr@gmcnetwork.com 
FOR OUR RECORDS AND TO ACKNOWLEDGE YOUR RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM. 

__________________________________ 
NAME    (PLEASE PRINT) 

__________________________________ 
FIRM    (PLEASE PRINT) 

__________________________________ 
DATE RECEIVED    (PLEASE PRINT) 

mailto:doris.furr@gmcnetwork.com


GOODWYN MILLS CAWOOD, LLC 
GMC PROJECT NO. AMOB240029 

ADDENDUM NO. 4 
ADD 4 - 1 of 1 

MOBILE AREA WATER AND SEWER SYSTEM MOBILE, ALABAMA 
MAWSS KIOSKS 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 4 November 27, 2024 

PROJECT: 
BOARD OF WATER AND SEWER COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF MOBILE, ALABAMA 
MAWSS KIOSKS 
GMC PROJECT NO. AMOB24029 

AD4-1 CLARIFICATIONS / RFI RESPONSES / ADDITIONS / ETC.: 

A. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in writing, as provided on the
Acknowledgment Receipt.

B. QUESTION: Regarding the signs on MAWSS Kiosks GMC Project No. will you please
provide the following additional information:

1. What are the dimensions of sign #4?
2. What are the dimensions of sign #5?
3. Do we need to include the cost of a sign variance because there are more signs than

allowed?
ANSWER: 

1. Sign #4 - Existing sign is 97”x36”. Existing sign is currently located in building. See note
on sheet A3.01 SITEPLAN.

2. Sign #5 – New sign will match Existing sign #4 and will be 97”x36”. See note on sheet
A3.01 SITEPLAN.

3. It is the responsibility of general contractor for signage to “meet the City of Mobile
sign code.” If required, the contractor can include a sign variance.

AD4-2 ATTACHMENTS: 

A. Addendum Acknowledgment Response

END OF ADDENDUM 
PREPARED BY 

G o o d w y n  M i l l s C a w o o d  

1 1  N o r t h  W a t e r  S t r e e t  

S u i t e  1 92 90  

M o b i l e ,  A l a b a ma 

3 6 6 0 2 

T 2 5 1 .4  6 0 .4 0 0 6 


	Addendum No 4 Received
	14TGoodwyn Mills Cawood
	14T11 North Water Street
	14TMobile, Alabama 36602
	DATE:   November 26, 2024
	NAME    (PLEASE PRINT)
	FIRM    (PLEASE PRINT)
	DATE RECEIVED    (PLEASE PRINT)


	Addendum No 4
	ADDENDUM NUMBER 4   November 27, 2024
	AD4-2 ATTACHMENTS:
	END OF ADDENDUM


